Dear Sylvis, TR T 12/27/82

Thanks for four note.

If I didn"t tell you, as a side result of the field office FOIA case I have
Zamﬂar'smm_tom&mfull-fmnudaldhtsfamr'sﬂh.hmtm
is & copy that helds the material between the xiins sprocket holes but I'm going to
T2y to have the copiesnmade from the original. Also, I'd not heard of any sush copy.

If I can swing it I might also try %o heve 4x5 iransparencies made at the seme
time.

Itiawm,mam.hkﬂaﬂtﬁmtl'nmttlwmlymm&fm
n%%b&mi'dattﬂwnhﬂweimhhoﬂmﬂm.Im
it comes with the yeaws.

We will exarcise discovery to determise whether the P3I has an mmntpry of
the verdous filme, They should.

48 of now, only Sprague’s silly suggestion of the Babushka lady's film is the
one response 1've had. Silly becanse the stoxy on which he bases himsdlf was so
transparent 2 fraud.

Have a good year!
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